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OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

 

NOTICE 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO: JSEB Special Committee  
 Honorable Council Member Ken Amaro 
  
FROM: The Honorable Council Member Raul Arias, Chair 
 
SUBJECT: 20240617 Notice JSEB Special Committee Meeting 
 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Jacksonville Small & Emerging Business (JSEB) Special 
Committee of the City Council will meet on Monday, June 17, 2024, at 12:30 p.m. in the 
Lynwood Roberts Room, located at 117 West Duval Street, 1st Floor, City Hall - St. James 
Building, Jacksonville, FL 32202. The purpose of this meeting will be to address the 
questions/matters as noted in the President Salem January 5, 2024, Special Committee Charge 
Memorandum.  
 
For general meeting information or questions please contact Legislative Services at (904) 255-
5122.  
 
REA/IG 
 
NOTICED ON: June 3, 2024, at 8:40 a.m., pursuant to 15.103(c), Ordinance Code. 
 
cc: Council Members and Staff 

Margaret “Peggy” Sidman, Director/Council Secretary 
Merriane Lahmeur, Chief, Legislative Services Division  
Teresa Eichner, Chief, Public Information Division 
Yvonne Mitchell, Chief, Administrative Services Division 
Jeff Clements, Chief, Research Division 
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